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MEETING ON GENERAL REVENUE SHARING
Monday, October 6, 1975
4:00 p.m.

Mr. Cannon's Office



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 6, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR - {C3IM CANNON
FROM ; AUL MYER
SUBJECT: i Proposed Agenda for GRS

Review Meeting

The following points represent the areas I believe
we should review at the GRS meeting this afternoon:

1. Review of GRS legislative status =-- an
assessment of the current situation and
future developments.

2. Discussion of strategy and active proposals.

3. Discussion of policy alternatives

a) GRS funding method



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 6, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR JIN CANNON

FROM AUL MYER

SUBJECT: Revenue Sharing Communications

The attached article from the National Associ-
ation of Regional Councils' publication on
General Revenue Sharing is an example of the
type of revenue sharing communications we
should, and will be, getting done in the coming
months. It is a realistic assessment of the
revenue sharing legislation situation.

Attachment



Action Needed
General R
1972, and remains concerned about local

By Wes Uhlman
On a recent trip to Washington, I re- dependence on federal funds. There are
ceived some jolting news from my some Washington sources who fear the

Sharing in Trouble

page). More importantly, we must begin
now to communicate with our congress-
men and counter these arguments. The ef-
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